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Dear Mr. Thomas:

Your telegram of November 24th has been ‘
- received. I

It is certainly understandable that you should be

highly disturbed by the report that
Sosnw K,

As you may know, the protection of the President

his immediate family is the responsibility of the Secret

'
c,t ‘%e;‘ﬁheless the full facilities of the Federal Burean of Investiga
President

"% -‘were immediately deployed to assist that agency, and the
has instructed the FBI to concuct a full \

investigation into th
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assassination of President Kennedy and the murder of

Oswald. I can assure you that this Bureau will discharge ltT:
sibilities in this regdrd with the same thoroughness and disj
that have characterized cur investigations
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in the past. |
Sincerely youra,v b@’ ;

' John Edgar Hoover
‘ | Director |
cannot be identified in Bufiles,
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B Edgar Hoover
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NO’}I‘E: Correspondent
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th I had the alleged killer
under surveillance prior to the bruta sination of President
Kennedy. I share your great concern and want to make it perfecty

clear that there is absolutely no truth whatsoever to this ‘unfounde
and thoughtless allegation of negligence on the part of this Bureau. |
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